Date: July 14,1994

To: Steve Sidlowskl

From: Bernadette Connolly'///”’##f’

Re: Kenneth Ruge- Revisions/Recommendations of Current Protocol

If the Review Board finds reasonable cause of the alleged allegation

of Rev. Kenneth Ruge, I would recommend tha following changes to his
current protocol:

1. Resident is reguired to c¢all in every four hours.

2. Resident currently works at Catholic Charitles and spends a '
great deal of his day under no supervision. It is suggested '
that a daily schedule be provided to the Executive Director
from his/her supervisor to varify his whereabouts and confirm
his attendance.

3. Resident s ds every weekend in Elmhurst with his brother-in-law
is very much aware of Residents current situation.

t 15 recommended that Resldent spend one overnight in Elmhurst
per weeak.

4, Resident should continue participating in
support

group meetings.

5. Resident should be allowed to take vacations but only with an
approved companion.

6. Resident has complied to every restriction in his current protocol

Resident has no living family members. He spends most of his

time in Elmhurst with _also has a twenty two year
old daughter. Resident 1s very close to this family. It is imperat
to Resident mental health to continue his relationship with this

family. The amount of time spent in Elmhurst should be discussed
with the Resident to determine his needs.
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